

Message

From: Brown, Ashley [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8D0606BC1F694C6AA1C3A90C00B7825D-51E37D1D-82]
Sent: 5/8/2025 8:39:30 PM
To: Luke Wallwork [luke@millerstrategies.com]; ZeldinScheduling [ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov]
CC: Jeff Miller [jeff@millerstrategies.com]
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Vault 44.01 & Grey Rock

Hi Luke,

We will not be able to make this work with the schedule. Thank you for understanding.

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Luke Wallwork <luke@millerstrategies.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 4:25 PM
To: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>
Cc: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>; Jeff Miller <jeff@millerstrategies.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Vault 44.01 & Grey Rock

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hi Ashley - thank you for the response. I am providing additional dates to see if it is possible to find time on the Administrator's schedule.

After 2:00PM May 27th
Anytime on May 28th - 30th
Anytime on June 2nd or June 5th

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter.

Best,

Luke Wallwork
Associate Principal
Miller Strategies, LLC
(C) 704-438-7343

On Apr 29, 2025, at 12:03 PM, ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your request. However, we cannot make this work with Administrator Zeldin's schedule.

Administrator Zeldin Scheduling Team
Office of the Administrator

From: Luke Wallwork <luke@millerstrategies.com>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 4:09 PM
To: ZeldinScheduling <ZeldinScheduling@epa.gov>; Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Cc: Jeff Miller <jeff@millerstrategies.com>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Vault 44.01 & Grey Rock

 **Caution:** This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ashley - happy Friday, please see the attached meeting request form for Scott Rennie, the CEO of Vault 44.01, and Matt Miller, Managing Partner at Grey Rock, who would like to request a meeting with Administrator Zeldin. I have also attached supplemental supporting documents for the meeting.

Have a great weekend.

Thank you,

Luke Wallwork
Associate Principal
Miller Strategies, LLC
(C) 704-438-7343

On Apr 10, 2025, at 6:03 PM, Luke Wallwork <luke@millerstrategies.com> wrote:

Good afternoon, I hope you're having a wonderful day.

Scott Rennie, the CEO of Vault 44.01, and Matt Miller, Managing Partner at Grey Rock, would like to request a meeting with Administrator Zeldin.

Can you please send me any forms necessary for this request?

We currently have availability on April 28-29 and May 12-13.

Scott would like to take this opportunity to discuss the Cardinal Ethanol project in Indiana. The project would take the 400 million tons of biogenic carbon emitted by Cardinal Ethanol and store it deep underground in the Mt. Simon sandstone formation in Indiana. The Class VI permit was submitted to EPA Region 5 in September 2022, initial messaging indicated a draft permit by December 2023. As of April 2025, technical review is not yet complete, delaying the permit application by 18 months.

This meeting provides an opportunity to outline the project as well as the delays encountered by the Biden EPA with the Cardinal Ethanol project. Which have deferred \$50MM to \$100MM in capital investment. We believe this project fits perfectly into this Administration's energy dominance agenda, prioritizing approval of permits for projects that will invest in America and support American workers.

Please see the attached meeting request form and supplemental supporting document.

Thank you,

Luke Wallwork
Associate Principal
Miller Strategies, LLC
(C) 704-438-7343

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.